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COUNTY OF EL DORADO
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
PLANNING AND BUILIDNG DEPARTMENT
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Date: December 17, 2018
To: Don Ashton, Chief Administrative Officer
Joe Harn, Auditor/Controller
From: Tiffany Schmid, Director, Planning and Building Department
Subject: Delegation of Signature Authority

I will be out of the office from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. on Wednesday, December 19, 2018
through Friday, December 21, 2018. During my absence I am delegating my signature authority
to Anne Novotny, Deputy Director of Planning.

(e Y9500,
Anne Novotny, Deputy Direetor of Planning
Community Development Services, Planning and Building Department

Please call Jean Warner at Extension 5888 should you need assistance during the delegation
period.

Thank you.

%@ ZA&//, r/)

Tiffafly $ehmid; Director
Commuinity Development Services, Planning and Building Department

TS: jmw

ce: Shawne Corley, Assistant Chief’ Administrative Officer
Creighton Avila, Deputy Chief Administrative Officer
Rafael Martinez, Director, Transportation Division
Greg Stanton, Director, Environmental Management Division
Tom Burnette, Deputy Director, Building Official
Becky Morton, Chief Fiscal Officer
Jeni Ramirez. Administrative Services Officer, Admin. & Finance, Personnel Unit
Rommel Pabalinas, Principal Planner
Karen Feathers, Chief Administrative Office
Melanie Young, Auditor/Controller’s Office
Char Tim, Planning and Building Department
Cara Bishop, Planning and Building Department
Julie Hart, Admin. & Finance
Kathy Flessing, Admin. & Finance. Personnel Unit
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